
From: Hogle, Danielle
To: Liu, David
Cc: Leasure, Timothy; Heysel, Garett; Vankeerbergen, Bernadette
Subject: Japanese 5310 & Japanese 5311
Date: Friday, October 19, 2012 11:21:22 AM

Dear David:
 
On Friday, October 12, the ASCC Arts and Humanities Panel  reviewed Japanese 5310 & Japanese
5311. The Panel did not take a vote on the proposals as it would like the following changes to be
made first:
 

·         Japanese 5310
o    Provide a weekly schedule with readings from the two required textbooks or further

explanation of why a weekly or daily schedule is not appropriate for this course
syllabus.

o    Provide information to students of where the textbooks are available.

·         Japanese 5311
o    There are no readings or assignments in the weekly schedule. Needs fleshed out or

further explanation of why a schedule of assignments and readings is not
appropriate for this course syllabus.

o    The grading scale states “approximately.” Further explanation why “approximately”
was used or remove it  from the grading scale.

o    Academic Misconduct link needs to be updated  (http://studentlife.osu.edu/csc/)
o    Are there required or optional texts? If so, they need to be reflected in the weekly

schedule.
 
 
I will send back the proposal via curriculum.osu.edu to enable you to make the changes.
 
Should you have any questions about this feedback, I would recommend contacting Professor Tim
Leasure, Chair of ASCC A&H Panel (cc’d on this e-mail).
 
Best regards,
Danielle
 
 
Danielle Hogle, M.A.
Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences
The Ohio State University
154E Denney Hall
164 W 17th Ave.
Columbus, Ohio 43210
Phone: (614) 292-6248
Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
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